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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, Apri l30,2008 12:05 PM

To: 'Cindy Gray'

Cc: 'sandersen@ajs.org'

Subject: Thank you - RE: Additional Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

for the courtesy & promptness of your response.

Elena Sassower

From: Cindy Gray [mailto:cgray@ajs.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 10:49 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Cc: sandersen@ajs.org
Subject: Re: Additional Queries on FederalJudicial Discipline

(1) No.

(2)Attached.

Cynthia Gray
Director, Center for Judicial Ethics
American Judicature Society
3304 N. Broadway Ave., #190
Chicago, lL 60657
773-248-6005
FAX 773-248-6015
cgray@ajs.org

American Judicature Society
The Opperman Center at Drake University
2700 University Avenue
Des Moines, IA 5031 |
515-271-2281
FAX 5ts-279-3090

--- Original Message -----
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
To: sandersen@ajs.org ; cgray@ajs.org
Sent: Monday, Aprll 28,2OO8 2:34 PM
Subject: Additional Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

Attached is my already-faxed memo.

Your prompt response, by fax &/or e-mail, would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914421-1200

4/30/2008


